
 

547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661          312.322.6900           metrarail.com 
  

 
January 4, 2017 
 
 
VIA E-MAIL 
Ms. Maria Telese 
Metro Reporting 
Email: MTelese@metroreporting.com  

 
RE: 16-FOIA-319 Accident 09-24-16 Palos Park 
 
Dear Ms. Telese: 
 
We are in receipt of your request under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. 
 
On December 27, 2016 we received your request for a police report in connection with an accident that 
occurred on September 24, 2016 at North 80th Avenue and College Drive and Southwest Highway 
involving  and a 2015 Dodge Ram 350, with vehicle plate #  (“Request”). 
  
After performing a diligent search of Metra’s records, we have been unable to locate any records 
responsive to your Request.  Metra’s Police Department states they do not have any records relating to 
the above-referenced information located in their reporting system.   
 
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Sonserese Hatch 
Freedom of Information Officer 
foia@metrarr.com  
FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642 
 

 

Metra is the registered service mark for the Northeast Illinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation. 
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